
 
Doc. #17-133 

Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
STLS BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 - 2:00 pm 
Southern Tier Library System Headquarters, Painted Post, New York 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Agenda                                                                                                                                       Doc. #17 – 133 
2. Approval of Minutes – October 2017                                                     *FOR APPROVAL             Doc. #17- 134 
3. Treasurer’s Report – October 2017                                           *FOR APPROVAL             Doc. #17- 135 
4.  Financial Clerk’s Report – October 2017                                        *FOR APPROVAL             Doc. #17- 136 
 
• Subject to corrections, above items may be approved without motion. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS   
 
5. Executive Committee – Pat Selwood 
6. Personnel & Policies Committee – Richard Ahola    (Minutes – Provided at Board Meeting) Doc. #17- 137 
7. Finance & Facilities Committee – Betsy Gorman      (Minutes – Provided at Board Meeting) Doc. #17- 138                                                                                                                                                 
8. Public Relations Committee – Lynnette Decker                                        
9.  Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries – Denise King              (Minutes) Doc. #17- 139 
 
BOARD ACTIONS 
 
10. Expenditure Approvals -Monthly Unpaid Bills Detail                    * FOR APPROVAL                  Doc. #17- 140 
 
Finance & Facilities Committee Recommendation:  Approve expenditures of the Unpaid Bills Detail for the most 
recent month as authorized by the Financial Clerk, Internal Auditor and Treasurer per the Authority of Board 
Policy.  
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay           Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
11. Receipt Approvals – Monthly Deposit Summary                               * FOR APPROVAL              Doc. #17- 141 
 
Finance & Facilities Committee Recommendation:  Approve receipts of the Deposit Summary for the most 
recent month as authorized by the Financial Clerk per the Finance Policy. 
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay           Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 



 
Doc. #17-133 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
12. Approve the Grants Fund Policy                          *FOR APPROVAL                                                Doc. #17- 142 
 
Personnel & Policies Committee Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the proposed 
revisions to the Grants Fund Policy that were presented at the October 2017 Board Meeting 
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay      0     Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
 
13. Approve the Organizational Meeting Policy         *FOR APPROVAL                                             Doc. #17- 143 
 
Personnel & Policies Committee Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the proposed 
revisions to the Organizational Meeting Policy that were presented at the October 2017 Board Meeting and 
amended by clarifying language at the Personnel and Policies Committee meeting on November 14, 2017. 
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay      0     Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
14. Approve the Appointment of Larissa Wagner to Part Time ILS Specialist 
 
                                                                       *FOR APPROVAL                     (Provided at Board Meeting) Doc. #17- 144 
 
Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the appointment of Larissa Wagner 
to the position of Part Time ILS Specialist as presented and include a salary as set by the Board of Trustees.  
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay      0     Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
15. Approve Mid-Year Revisions to the 2017 STLS Library System Operating Budget 
 
                                                                       *FOR APPROVAL                                                                         Doc. #17- 145 
 
Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the proposed revisions to the 2017 
STLS Library System Operating Budget as discussed at the November 2017 board meeting.  
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay      0     Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  



 
Doc. #17-133 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Discussion:  
 
16. Approve the 2018 STLS Library System Operating Budget         
 
                            *FOR APPROVAL                                                                (Provided at Board Meeting) Doc. #17- 146 
 
Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the 2018 STLS Library System 
Operating Budget that was presented at the October 2017 Board Meeting and incorporates any changes made 
at the November 2017 Board Meeting that are specifically listed in Discussion.  
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay      0     Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
 
17.  Approve December’s One-Time Personnel Payment to STLS Staff              * FOR APPROVAL                       
 
Executive Director Recommendation:  Approve the one-time net payment of $100 to each STLS Staff member 
excluding the Executive Director as included in the approved 2017 STLS Budget.     
 
Move:        Second:   
Aye             Nay      0     Abstain                     Absent       
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
 
BOARD INFORMATION 
 
18. Old Business  
19. New Business               
20.  Library Networking 
21. President’s Report       
22. Monthly System Management Team & Divisional Reports                                                         Doc. #17 – 147 
 
 
STLS Staff Presentation – Outreach Consultant Keturah Cappadonia 
 
Public Expression (15 minutes) 
Adjournment  
Next meeting: STLS Headquarters, Painted Post (Steuben County) – Tuesday, December 19 at 2 p.m.  



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 1 of 7 
 

STLS BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, October 17, 2017 - 2:00 pm 

Southern Tier Library Systems HQ, Painted Post, NY (Steuben County) 
 

MINUTES 

TRUSTEES PRESENT:                                                         
                                                  

Richard Ahola - 2022 Kathy Green-2021 
Sisi Barr - 2018 David Haggstrom - 2021 
Sarah Collins -2019 Denise King – 2019 
Lynette Decker -2021 Pat Selwood – 2019 
Cindy Dutton-2020 Dale Wexell-2020 
Cindy Emmer -2022 Felicity Wright - 2019 
Pat Finnerty -2022  
Betsy Gorman-2020  
        
Staff Present – Brian Hildreth, Executive Director, Melissa Morrissey, Administrative Assistant 
 
President Pat Selwood called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm. 
  
AGENDA REVIEW                                                               Approved                   Doc. #17-115 
No corrections or revisions. 
 
Oath of Office was administered by Board President P. Selwood to newly elected trustees, D. 
Haggstrom and F. Wright. The trustees were elected unanimously per STLS Bylaws.  
 
APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER MINUTES                            Approved           Doc. #17-116 
No corrections or revisions 
 
 
Treasurer’s Report(s) for September 2017              Received and filed            Doc. #17-117 
B. Gorman reported no significant fluctuations from August to September in the Treasurer’s 
Report. 
 
Financial Clerk’s Report for September 2017   Received and filed            Doc. #17-118 
Board members reviewed the September report with B. Hildreth. B. Hildreth indicated all 
funding from New York State had been received for the member libraries. STLS is still waiting 
on funding for Correctional Facilities and Jails. He also noted payroll was higher this month 
because there were three pay periods in September as opposed to the standard two.  
 



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 2 of 7 
 

3rd Quarter Profit Loss Budget Statement              Received and filed            Doc. #17-119 
B. Hildreth reviewed the quarterly report with trustees. He asked if anyone had questions. B. 
Hildreth indicated payroll will be under budget in 2017 because part time and full time positions 
hadn’t been filled throughout the whole year. The Finance and Facilities Committee will review 
mid-year revisions prior to November’s board meeting, so the profit-loss statement reflects 
more accurately to budgeted amounts. This will be noticed in the 4th Quarter Profit Loss 
Statement.  
 
3rd Quarter Internal Auditor’s Claim Report     Received and filed            Doc. #17-120 
 
D. Wexell reported there were no exceptions to his report.  
 
Standing Committee Reports 
Executive Committee –    
P. Selwood reported that the Executive Committee developed the agenda with Executive 
Directors assistance this month by email.  The Chair has appointed a Nominating Committee 
to select 2018 officers. The committee is S. Collins, K. Green, and D. King. K. Green indicated 
the committee is prepared to make recommendations at the November meeting.   
  
Personnel & Policies Committee – Richard Ahola           (Minutes) Doc. #17-121    
B. Hildreth noted Kylie Baker has been hired for the full time ILS position and Larissa Wagner 
was hired to fill Kylie’s vacated part time ILS position. Both positions were advertised internally 
and externally with several candidates. B. Hildreth also explained Barb Mack had to resign 
from her Part Time Business Manager position September 30, 2017, but she has been 
reinstated to that position October 1, 2017 in the same capacity as a result of her documented 
retirement with New York State Employees Retirement System. 
 
R Ahola reported Paid Family Leave was discussed. B. Hildreth stated STLS will provide the 
benefit in 2018 and it is funded through employee contributions.   
 
R Ahola also said specific policies including the Records Retention Policy were discussed. B. 
Hildreth said the policy has been passed along for legal review. B Hildreth said the system is 
also reviewing other library system policies that have had a recent legal review. A proposed 
policy will be created for the Personnel & Policies Committee review in the coming months. ? 
 
R. Ahola said the committee is looking at policies adopted prior to 2010. Two specific policies 
include the Grant Funds Policy and Organizational meeting Policy. The board has received 
both copies for review . Proposed revisions will be included as Action Items for the November 
board meeting. 
 
 



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 3 of 7 
 

 
Finance & Facilities Committee – Betsy Gorman              Doc. #17-124 
The 2018 Budget includes a 3% cut, based on a possible cut in NYS funding. The Budget will 
be presented at this month’s meeting. Board members will have the month of October and 
November for review. Some changes will take place between now and then on specific line 
items as more information becomes available. The board will be asked to vote on the budget at 
November’s meeting.  
 
B. Hildreth reported the commercial insurance policy is out for bid. An RFP was issued in early 
October at the approval of the committee. To date there are 3 interested agencies.  
 
B. Gorman reported a vote will take place on the 990 Form today. B. Gorman also reported 
that the facilities review will take place at next month’s committee meeting.   
 
Public Relations Committee – Lynnette Decker                (Minutes) Doc. #17-126. 
 
L. Decker reported the committee did not meet in October. However, she thanked the 
committee and STLS staff for all their hard work on the annual meeting and conference. The 
event was an overall success.  
 
Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries – Dale Wexell         (Minutes) Doc.#17-127          
D. King reported since D. Wexell was absent.  
 
D. King reported the annual appeal letter is being drafted and will be updated with examples of 
how money donated to the Foundation has been spent. D. King also reported the foundation 
website is being updated.  The Foundation will also have a meeting to assure it is in line with 
goals for 2018. The Foundation is seeking new members and the next meeting is Nov. 14, 
2017 at STLS Headquarters at 4:00pm.  
 
BOARD ACTIONS 
 
12. Expenditure Approvals -Monthly Unpaid Bills Detail    * FOR APPROVAL      Doc. #17-128 
 
Finance & Facilities Committee Recommendation:  Approve expenditures of the Unpaid Bills 
Detail for the most recent month as authorized by the Financial Clerk, Internal Auditor and 
Treasurer per the Authority of Board Policy. 
 
 
Move: Committee     Second:  
Aye     14    Nay         0  Abstain       0              Absent      0 
Approved  
 
Discussion: None 



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 4 of 7 
 

 
 
13. Receipt Approvals – Monthly Deposit Summary           * FOR APPROVAL    Doc. #17- 129 
 
Finance & Facilities Committee Recommendation:  Approve receipts of the Deposit Summary 
for the most recent month as authorized by the Financial Clerk per the Finance Policy. 
 
Move:  Committee     Second:   
Aye    14     Nay        0   Abstain          0           Absent    0 
Approved  
 
Discussion: None 
 
 
14. Approve the Appointment of Kylie Baker to Full Time ILS Specialist 
 
                               *FOR APPROVAL      (Resume provided at board meeting) Doc. #17- 130 
 
Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the appointment 
of Kylie Baker to the position of Full Time ILS Specialist as presented and include a salary as 
set by the Board of Trustees 
 
Move:  C Emmer    Second:  R Ahola 
Aye    14     Nay      0     Abstain      0               Absent   0 
Approved  
 
Discussion:  Board amends item 14 to read:  
 
“Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the appointment 
of Kylie Baker to the position of Full Time ILS Specialist as presented and include a yearly 
salary of $32,000.00.” 
 
15. Approve the Reappointment of Barbara Mack to Part Time Business Manager 
  

 * FOR APPROVAL          Doc. #17-131 
Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the appointment 
of Barbara Mack to the position of Part Time Business Manager as presented and include a 
salary as set by the Board of Trustees 
         
Move:  C Emmer     Second:  S Collins 
Aye   14          Nay         0  Abstain          0           Absent      0 
Approved  
 
Discussion: Board amends item 15 to read:  
 



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 5 of 7 
 

“Executive Director Recommendation:  The STLS Board of Trustees approves the appointment 
of Barbara Mack to the position of Part Time Business Manager as presented and include a 
salary of $17.82/hour. “ 
 
 
16. STLS 2016 IRS 990 Filing            

                      * FOR APPROVAL              Doc. #17-104                  
          

Finance &Facilities Committee Recommendation: Approve the proposed IRS 990 Form for the 
2016 Fiscal Year as presented at the September 19, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting 
 
Move:   C Emmer     Second:  R Ahola 
Aye    14     Nay    0       Abstain     0                Absent    0 
Approved  
 
Discussion:  
 
D Wexell stated that on form 990, Schedule O, Part VI, Section B, Line 15 A reads:  
 
“The Compensation for the Executive Director is determined by the Board Executive 
Committee as part of the annual evaluation process.”  
  
It should read:  
 
“The Compensation for the Executive Director is determined by the Board of Trustees as part 
of the annual evaluation process.”  
 
P Selwood asked for a motion to approve the 990 Form taking into account the language 
change to Schedule O, Part VI, Section B, Line 15. 
 
BOARD INFORMATION 
 
Old Business –  
 
New Business – none 
 
D. King made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss the Executive Director’s 
evaluation and salary. Seconded by C. Emmer at 2:42 pm.  
 
D. King moved to come out of Executive Session at 2:47 pm; seconded by B. Gorman. 
 
D. Wexell moved to amend the agenda to include the approval of the Executive Director’s 
Performance Evaluation and New Salary of $107,600, which should be retroactive to 
September 16, 2017. Seconded by C. Emmer. 
 
 



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Move:  D. Wexell    Second: C. Emmer 
Aye    14      Nay      0     Abstain       0              Absent    0  
 
Resolved: the STLS Board of Trustees approves the 2016-2017 Executive Director’s 
Evaluation and agrees to increase and set the Executive Director’s Salary to $107,600, which 
should be retroactive to September 16, 2017. Seconded by B. Gorman.  
 
 
Move:  D. Wexell    Second: B. Gorman 
Aye    14      Nay      0     Abstain       0              Absent    0  
 
Library Networking –  
 
P Selwood stated that “Library Networking: is not talked about much, possibly change this 
topic to something else? F. Wright had a question as to what was meant by the term “Library 
Networking”. B. Hildreth explained that he thought it meant the STLS trustees’ experience 
visiting STLS member libraries. F. Wright suggested, as a newcomer to the Board of Trustees, 
to possibly have a checklist of what to look for or discuss when visiting libraries. 
 
D. King explained that when she joined the Board the Trustees, Trustees were encouraged to 
visit the member libraries, but that does not seem to occur as much.  D. King asked how to go 
about feeling more connected to the member libraries.  D. Wexell offered a potential solution. 
Each Trustee would be assigned 2 libraries to visit with a checklist. The Trustee would then 
report back to the Board after each visit. If this were to be done, it would take 2 years for all 
member libraries to receive a board visit.  
 
K. Green added that the Hornell Public Library held a “Meet the Candidates” meeting for the 
Hornell mayoral candidates.  
 
President’s Report  
 
P. Selwood thanked the Trustees who were able to attend the Annual Meeting. P. Selwood 
stated it was beneficial.  
 
Monthly System Management Team & Divisional Reports                              Doc. #17-132  
 
B. Hildreth addressed recent Fee-based Services, specifically IT and Processing. B. Hildreth 
said there should be a framework for customer services solutions for IT in the coming months.  
 
For STLS Processing, B. Hildreth said just over 50% of member libraries use this service with 
2 libraries utilizing the majority of that service. B. Hildreth stated STLS is encouraging the use 
of outside vendors for processing needs as a cost savings to both the library and STLS.  
 
B. Hildreth said as of Jan. 1, 2019, STLS will discontinue Processing. STLS will help libraries 
transition through the use of outside processing services in 2018. This is being done to 



 
Doc. #17- 134 

Page 7 of 7 
 

improve processing speeds and cost savings. More information and updates would be 
provided to STLS trustees as we transition.  
 
B. Hildreth reviewed the Proposed 2018 Library System Budget. It is based on a 3% state 
funding cut.  
 
B. Hildreth indicated STLS will be able to fulfill its 2018 Plan of Service priorities under this 
budget as it is balanced, but it will be difficult if the State makes mid-year revisions. He asked 
trustees to call or write with questions about the budget as it will be up for vote in November. 
He is happy to discuss and justify each line item.   
 

 
STLS Staff Presentation – ILS & Technical Services Manager Amanda “Mandy" Fleming 
 
Presentation on the automation of Little Genesee library. Automating Little Genesee library 
addressed an unmet need in the area. Since becoming automated, Little Genesee had 
doubled its holds provided since 2016 and has 5x the holds received for patrons from 2016-
2017. The trustees were impressed with Genesee’s automation project and Mandy Fleming’s 
presentation. They thanked her and the staff for their efforts.  
 
Public Expression (15 minutes) – None 
 
Adjournment 
 
Move:      Second: L Decker 
Aye    14      Nay      0     Abstain       0              Absent    0  
Adjourned at   3:36 pm 
 
Next meeting: Southern Tier Library System Headquarters, Painted Post, NY – Tuesday, 
November 21, 2017 at 2 p.m.  
 
Minutes written by Melissa Morrissey and reviewed by Cindy Emmer, Board Secretary 



brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-135





brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-136





 

Agenda 
Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries 

Tuesday, October 3, 2017 at 4 PM 
STLS Headquarters / Painted Post, NY 

 
 
In Attendance:  Phil Archer, Sherrill Collins, Peter Gamba, Brian Hildreth, Denise King, Judy Phillips,  
Kay Thomas and Rusty Wigg 

 
 Call to Order/Quorum  
 
 P. Gamba called the meeting to order at 4:03 pm.  

  
 Approve Agenda  
 
 Board members reviewed the agenda as presented. D. King asked to add the Annual Appeal Letter as a 

topic of conversation. Item was added. No additional revisions or items were added.  
  

 Minutes 
 
 Board members reviewed meeting minutes from previous Foundation board meeting. S. Collins made a 

motion to approve. Approved unanimously  
 
 Financials 
 
 P. Gamba presented financials dated August 31, 2017. A balance of accounts reflected $3,534.31.  
 

Website 
 
R. Wigg provided a tour of the foundation’s website. She highlighted recent updates and discussed 
different platform options, which would help sustain the website for the organization. A motion was made 
by P. Gamba to upgrade the site to a Personal subscription at a cost of $4.00 per month. Motion was 
seconded by K. Thomas. Passed unanimously.  
 

 Fundraising Strategy 
 
 Board members discussed the recent presentation from TCPL’s foundation that highlighted campaign 

strategies. S. Collins indicated she and B. Weber had been working on an updated list of potential donors 
aside from past donors. It was agreed each board member would bring a list of 5 potential donors to the 
next board meeting for consideration.  

 
 Brochure 
 
 S. Collins said she contacted B. Hildreth with proposed changes to the foundation’s current brochure. 

Some minor content changes have been made along with formatting. B. Hildreth agreed to make the 
changes on S. Collin’s behalf prior to the next board meeting.   

 
 Annual Appeal Letter 
 
 D. King informed board members she and B. Weber were developing the 2017 appeal letter. She provided 

the 2016 letter for review, and asked for input and potential revisions. Board members discussed letter 

brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-139



content and formatting. D. King thanked everyone for their review and said she would report back at 
November’s meeting.  

  
Strategic Plan Overview 

 
 Board members discussed developing some strategic goals for 2018. It would be good for the foundation 

to focus on some measurable goals and objectives. B. Hildreth said using data from the 2015/2016 focus 
groups session would be helpful. A committee of the board might develop a simple plan for the foundation 
to follow, which could include fundraising goals. Board members agreed to collect information from the 
foundation’s most recent strategic planning session and determine the best way to move forward.  

 
Motion to Adjourn 
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:27 pm 
 
Minutes Respectfully Submitted:  
Brian Hildreth 
 

 



brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-140













brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-141









 
GRANT FUNDS POLICY 

 
 
Federal and New York State grant funds issued to STLS or passed through by STLS to member libraries will be 
managed by the Executive Director or his/her designate designee in accordance with applicable Federal and 
New York State laws, and policies and procedures approved by the STLS Board of Trustees. Grants from local 
governments and non-profit organizations will be managed by the Executive Director or his/her designate 
designee in accordance with the grantors’ requirements and standard business practices. Grant funds which are 
designated for the direct benefit of member libraries shall be passed on to them in a timely manner following 
receipt of the funds by the System.  
 
It is the policy of the Southern Tier Library System not to advance payment to any library for grant funds prior to 
receiving the grant money at STLS.  
 
Libraries which participate in programs where delayed funding is expected should be prepared to either begin 
the project with their own institutional funds at their own risk, or wait until STLS has received the grant funds.  
 
 

Adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Southern Tier Library System 
 September 21, 2010. 

brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-142



 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING POLICY 

 
 
APPLIES TO:   STLS Board of Trustees 
 
REFERENCES:   STLS By-laws 
                               STLS Authority of the Board Policy 
 
It is the policy of the Southern Tier Library System to hold an annual organizational meeting, the purpose of 
which is to elect officers of the Board and take the necessary actions to ensure the proper management of 
STLS for the coming fiscal year.  The Board will hold its annual organizational meeting on the third Tuesday of 
January each year.  The meeting will be conducted as described below. 
 
The current President will call the meeting to order as Chairperson and will swear in new trustees and 
administer their Oaths of Office and conduct the election of new officers before turning the meeting over to 
the newly elected President. 
 
The Board of Trustees will then: 
 

 Appoint the  STLS Financial Clerk, Internal Auditor and Alternate Auditor of the Board, External Auditor 
and Attorney; 

 Authorize the Executive Director to certify payroll and make grant applications 

 Authorize the Executive Director to certify payments of a fixed nature without prior audit upon 
submission to the Treasurer of a voucher.  This should include credit card, and utility bills, insurance 
premiums, mortgage payments, payroll deductions, taxes and fringe benefit expenses. 

 Establish the business mileage reimbursement rate for the current year based on the published IRS 
rate for business mileage; 

 Designate the official Bank Depositories and Newspaper; 

 Designate Authorized Signatories for Checks; 

 Establish Treasurer and Internal Auditor surety coverage for the year; 

 Establish the calendar and locations for Board Meeting for the next twelve months. 

 Complete and submit signed Disclosure of Interests forms. 

 Take any other such organizational actions as may be necessary 
     
The Board may also conduct general business at the end of the meeting before adjourning. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the Board of Trustees on June 21, 2011 

 
 
 

brian
Typewritten Text
Doc. #17-143



 4:01 PM
 11/02/17
 Accrual Basis

 Southern Tier Library System
 Mid-Year Budget Revision

November 2017

Doc. #17-145

Jan - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget Mid-Year Revision Change Revised Budget

Income

4700 · Basic State Aid 858,507.00$    858,045.00$    462.00$              858,045.00$            

4706 · Jails and Institutions 4,105.00$        4,113.00$        (8.00)$                 4,113.00$                

4709 · Local Services Support 94,404.00$      94,354.00$      50.00$                94,354.00$              

4710 · Supplemental Aid 129,445.00$    129,375.00$    70.00$                129,375.00$            

4711 · Coordinated Outreach 75,090.00$      75,049.00$      41.00$                75,049.00$              

4713 · State Corrections 26,299.00$      26,285.00$      14.00$                26,285.00$              

4719 · Interest 943.77$           950.00$           (6.23)$                 950.00$                   

4721 · E-Rate Funding 157,687.20$    112,500.00$    45,187.20$         201,687.20$                 89,187.20$   201,687.20$            

4723 · Member Library Cost Share 405,885.44$    428,666.00$    (22,780.56)$        405,886.00$                 (22,780.00)$  405,886.00$            

4724 · Member Library  IT Contracts 36,655.89$      38,000.00$      (1,344.11)$          43,055.89$                   5,055.89$     43,055.89$              

4725 · Grants Revenue 113,423.00$    65,000.00$      48,423.00$         113,500.00$                 77.00$          113,500.00$            

4733 · Member Library Processing Fees 13,577.75$      18,000.00$      (4,422.25)$          18,000.00$              

4740 · Prof Development & Conf Fees -$                 1,000.00$        (1,000.00)$          -$                             (1,000.00)$    -$                         

4781 · Retiree Health Ins  Payments 1,359.24$        2,300.00$        (940.76)$             2,300.00$                

4782 · Donations 100.00$           1,500.00$        (1,400.00)$          1,000.00$                     (500.00)$       1,000.00$                

4784 · General Reimbursements & Refund 3,781.80$        3,000.00$        781.80$              3,000.00$                

Total Income 1,921,264.09$ 1,858,137.00$ 63,127.09$         1,976,600.09$         

Expense

Total 5100 · Salaries 672,868.53$    808,748.00$    (135,879.47)$      780,000.00$                 (28,748.00)$  780,000.00$            

Total 5150 · Personnel Benefits 216,947.30$    418,014.00$    (201,066.70)$      353,000.00$                 (65,014.00)$  353,000.00$            

5203 · STLS Equipment -$                 5,000.00$        (5,000.00)$          2,000.00$                     (3,000.00)$    2,000.00$                

5204 · STLS Software & Small Equipment 55,708.11$      10,000.00$      45,708.11$         60,000.00$                   50,000.00$   60,000.00$              

5205 · Maintenance Contracts & Leases 10,105.64$      15,000.00$      (4,894.36)$          15,000.00$              

5407 · Integrated Library System 66,291.48$      69,000.00$      (2,708.52)$          66,300.00$                   (2,700.00)$    66,300.00$              

5408 · Platform Fees & Licenses 12,608.00$      16,000.00$      (3,392.00)$          16,000.00$              

5409 · STLS Telephone/Internet 146,181.10$    125,000.00$    21,181.10$         160,000.00$                 35,000.00$   160,000.00$            

5417 · Library Materials 14,725.92$      20,000.00$      (5,274.08)$          20,000.00$              

5418 · Consultant Collection 448.96$           1,000.00$        (551.04)$             1,000.00$                

5419 · Electronic Materials 83,647.06$      89,747.00$      (6,099.94)$          89,747.00$              

5420 · Staff Development Travel 11,961.00$      14,000.00$      (2,039.00)$          16,000.00$                   2,000.00$     16,000.00$              

 Page 1 of 2



 4:01 PM
 11/02/17
 Accrual Basis

 Southern Tier Library System
 Mid-Year Budget Revision

November 2017

Doc. #17-145

Jan - Oct 17 Budget $ Over Budget Mid-Year Revision Change Revised Budget

5422 · Trustee Mileage 3,843.86$        7,500.00$        (3,656.14)$          7,500.00$                

5423 · Trustee Continuing Education -$                 4,500.00$        (4,500.00)$          2,000.00$                     (2,500.00)$    2,000.00$                

5424 · Conference Registration 7,759.80$        7,000.00$        759.80$              7,000.00$                

5425 · Staff & Member Library Mileage 3,068.81$        3,000.00$        68.81$                4,500.00$                     1,500.00$     4,500.00$                

5427 · Programming & Annual Conference 17,527.73$      12,000.00$      5,527.73$           18,500.00$                   6,500.00$     18,500.00$              

5428 · Meeting Supplies 2,816.28$        3,000.00$        (183.72)$             3,500.00$                     500.00$        3,500.00$                

5430 · Office Supplies 35,877.87$      12,000.00$      23,877.87$         38,000.00$                   26,000.00$   38,000.00$              

5433 · Postage 1,781.48$        4,500.00$        (2,718.52)$          3,000.00$                     (1,500.00)$    3,000.00$                

5434 · Public Relations 8,052.07$        20,000.00$      (11,947.93)$        10,000.00$                   (10,000.00)$  10,000.00$              

5436 · STLS Grants to Member Libraries 13,175.00$      12,000.00$      1,175.00$           15,000.00$                   3,000.00$     15,000.00$              

5442 · Professional Fees 4,272.42$        8,500.00$        (4,227.58)$          7,000.00$                     (1,500.00)$    7,000.00$                

5443 · Legal Counsel 586.50$           3,000.00$        (2,413.50)$          2,000.00$                     (1,000.00)$    2,000.00$                

5444 · Accounting Support & Audit 9,775.00$        10,500.00$      (725.00)$             10,500.00$              

5450 · Utilities 7,337.10$        11,000.00$      (3,662.90)$          9,800.00$                     (1,200.00)$    9,800.00$                

5451 · Building Maintenance & Repairs 18,993.12$      20,000.00$      (1,006.88)$          20,000.00$              

5452 · Capital Improvements -$                 43,628.00$      (43,628.00)$        8,553.09$                     (35,074.91)$  8,553.09$                

5454 · Commercial Insurance 10,667.92$      15,000.00$      (4,332.08)$          15,000.00$              

5471 · Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs 3,442.40$        7,000.00$        (3,557.60)$          5,000.00$                     (2,000.00)$    5,000.00$                

5473 · Vehicle Fuel 11,024.54$      17,000.00$      (5,975.46)$          15,000.00$                   (2,000.00)$    15,000.00$              

5474 · Vehicle Insurance 6,195.00$        5,500.00$        695.00$              6,200.00$                     700.00$        6,200.00$                

5475 · Vehicle Purchase -$                 20,000.00$      (20,000.00)$        32,000.00$                   12,000.00$   32,000.00$              

5490 · Grants 156,509.14$    20,000.00$      136,509.14$       160,000.00$                 140,000.00$ 157,500.00$            

Total Expense 1,614,199.14$ 1,858,137.00$ (243,937.86)$      1,976,600.09$         

Net Income 307,064.95$    -$                 307,064.95$       -$                         

 Page 2 of 2



Page 1 of 5 
 

Monthly System Management Team & Divisional Reports  
November 21, 2017 

 
 
 
 

Office of the Executive Director by Brian Hildreth, Executive Director  
Division of Library Sustainability and System Resources 

 
The Executive Director’s office spent the months of October and November 2017 participating in the following 
activities: 

 October 19, attended Southern Tier Nonprofit Executive Directors Group meeting and listened to STLS 
consultants Keturah Cappadonia and Margo Gustina present on STLS services to member libraries and 
agency partnerships. Attended board meeting at Southeast Steuben County Library to provide 
consulting services.        
 

 October 20, Chaired a meeting of the Public Library System Directors Organization AdHoc Committee on 
Trustee Education. Participated in a conference call with the New York Library Association regarding 
public library districts.  
 

 October 24, visited the Arkport Reading Center with Margo Gustina to discuss library districting with 
Arkport’s board of trustees.   
 

 October 27, with Deputy Director Margo Gustina presented on Funding Referendums for Small and Mid-
sized Rural Libraries at Henrietta Public Library. Also attended the Annual Meeting of South Central 
Regional Library Council in Seneca Falls. STLS IT received this year’s Sustainability Award for their efforts 
in fiber connectivity to rural libraries.  
 

 November 1, visited Rushville Reading Center to discuss the process of charting public libraries in NYS 
and upcoming changes to Minimum Standards.    
 

 November 2, visited the Howard Public Library to discuss the library’s fiber connection to STLS.   
 

 November 9 and 10, attended the New York Library Association Conference in Saratoga Springs. 
Participated in several meetings and presented with Deputy Director Margo Gustina on Funding 
Referendums for Small and Mid-sized Rural Libraries.   
 

 November 13-17, Executive Director was on vacation.  
 
 

Doc. #17-147 



Page 2 of 5 
 

Member Services by Margo Gustina, Deputy Director - Trustee Development Consultant 
Division of Library Sustainability and System Resources 

October was overwhelmingly focused on presentation giving and facilities planning. To write these briefs, I look 
back at my calendar for the previous month. A month view of October includes a presentation or workshop, 
meeting to prepare same, or a meeting on our Coordinated Facilities Planning Project on every single work day. 
While of course other work happened, facilities and workshops were the thread for the month. 

Last month I described progress made toward our facilities planning goal. In October I was able to meet with 
four of five libraries targeted in my scope for the Coordinated Facilities Planning Project, our bid request 
document went to an initial round of three firms, two of which responded quickly and positively. Another round 
of three will be sent in November. By the end of January, STLS will have a clear understanding of the 2018 round 
of participants and architects involved in this first year of Coordinated Facilities Planning. It is really very exciting. 
I’ll provide a complete report on this project to the PR Committee at the November committee meeting. 

 
Youth Services & Interlibrary Loan 

by Lorie Brown, Youth Service Consultant and Head of ILL 
Division of Professional Development and Library Outreach 

 
 October began with the STLS Annual Meeting and Conference and ended with thinking BIG evaluative 

thoughts. 
 

 The STLS Annual Meeting and Conference was, once again, a collaboration of all STLS staff to make it a 
success. The Division of Professional Development and the STLS Management Team will spend some time 
evaluating and reviewing the event to determine how to make NEXT year’s event even better! 

 
 Attended the Liaison Council of the GST BOCES School Library System. Topics of discussion included NYS 

budget; School Library System’s Plan of Services; and offering training opportunities that have an impact on 
all attendees—regardless of their job tasks: librarian; library aide; teacher; teacher’s aide; administrator. 
[Topics aren’t much different than those that take place in our building!] 

 
 Attended the Four County Library System’s Day of Learning with other colleagues from STLS. It was a long 

day but, interesting to see how another system presents training to their members.  
 

 Spent quite a bit of time on summer activities—tallying 2017 reports from member libraries; ordering 
posters and manuals, imprinted by NYS for summer 2018; distributing catalogs to members for incentives 
and marketing materials for 2018.  

 
 Visited the Cohocton Public Library with Erika Jenns. While Erika toured the library and chatted with Phil 

Trautman, Director. I had great fun brainstorming with Jessie Zeh on ways to continue her plan of action for 
storytimes without it becoming static and dry for both her and the participants.  

 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 Have worked with Erika Jenns, Engagement Consultant, on various Digital Library tasks such as ordering and 
reporting circulation statistics to our members.  

 
 Fine-tuning the content of a workshop, Music and Movement in Storytime, that is scheduled to be held on 

November 14.  
 

 Connecting with some library directors to urge them to participate in the collaborative project, LEAD: 
Leadership for Engaged Active Directors.  

 
 Reviewing and evaluating reporting and tallying tools put into place last year to assist with the gathering of 

information for the STLS Annual Report on consulting, trainings and other activities. So, far neither tool we 
are using is perfect and we have some bugs to work out before the beginning of 2018. Also, spending some 
time, thinking about potential changes to the delivery methods for library services and consulting  from 
Division staff.  

 

Outreach 
by Keturah Cappadonia, Outreach Consultant 

Division of Professional Development and Library Outreach 
 

 On Oct. 3, Carol Berry, Director of the Dormann Library, and I met with the Administrators of the Steuben 
County Jail in Bath. We met with Major Whitmore, jail administrator, and Lieutenants Sutton and Mills, to 
discuss how STLS and the Dormann Library can better provide library services to the inmates of the jail. Carol 
described services she had provided to the jail in the past. Jail administrators voiced a desire to have a 
rotating collection of books placed in each of the jail’s seven housing units. Carol volunteered to provide this 
service on behalf of Dormann Library, using donated books. A quarterly delivery and pick-up of books has 
been arranged. Jail administrators also added that they would appreciate having more educational 
reference books available for inmates. Carol and I will work on securing those materials for the jail. 

 
 On October 10, I participated in the STLS Annual Meeting and Awards. I helped with set-up, a display of 

program resources from the STLS collection, and with clean-up. 
 

 On October 16, I traveled to Oneonta with Brian, Lorie, Margo, and Erika to attend the Four County Library 
System Day of Learning. 

 
 On October 18, I attended a Correctional Librarian Continuing Education Fall Continuing Education Program 

at the Pioneer Library System in Canandaigua. System Outreach consultants and Correctional Facility 
librarians from five public library systems attended this event. Corinne Leone, Supervising Librarian for the 
Department of Corrections and Community Supervision, led discussion amongst librarians and covered 
developments from NY State.  

 
 On October 19, Margo Gustina and I gave a short presentation on “Libraries as Community Partners: An 

Overview of STLS Partnership Resources” to the Southern Tier Non-Profit Executive Directors group at the 
Corning Library.  



Page 4 of 5 
 

 On October 19, I visited the Angelica Public Library to provide training in the use of the STLS 3D printer to 
Library Director Chris Gallman.  

 
 I helped organize the Library Security workshop held at STLS on Oct. 25. 

 
 I attended the Annual Conference of the Association of Bookmobile and Outreach Services in Pittsburgh, 

from Oct. 24 – Oct. 26. I attended programs on a variety of outreach topics and also networked with 
bookmobile and outreach staff from around the country. 

 
 I attended the SCRLC Annual Meeting on Oct. 27 and participated in the October SCRLC board meeting held 

immediately after. 
 

 I worked on promoting and organizing the two upcoming Veterans Administration workshops at Allegany 
County Libraries during the month. 

 
 I also worked on promoting and distributing the Steuben- Yates Broadband Survey during the month. I 

talked with the Steuben County Deputy Administrator and the Yates County Administrator and coordinated 
the distribution of paper surveys to our libraries in Yates and Steuben Counties. I also asked libraries to 
promote the survey web link on their websites and social media sites. 

 
Digital Librarianship & Public Relations 
by Erika Jenns, Engagement Consultant 

Division of Professional Development and Library Outreach 
 
During the month of October, Erika Jenns spent time increasing STLS presence on social media (Facebook, 
Twitter, and Pinterest), developing a social media plan, making visits to member libraries, consulting with 
member libraries on websites, and updating the STLS website.  

1. Increased STLS presence on social media - see attached screenshot of Facebook and Twitter analytics for 
October, started an STLS Pinterest: https://www.pinterest.com/SouthernTierLibSys/ 

2. Drafted Social Media Plan for STLS, see attached 
3. Visited member libraries: Cohocton, Alfred, Brachport, Filmore, Rushford, Savona, Hammondsport 
4. Consulted with Savona and Branchport on web design/website modifications 
5. Updated the STLS website to correct content display issues for iPads/tablets 

 
Information Technology 

by Mandy Fleming, ILS & Technical Services Manager 
Division of Information Technology & Digital Resources 

 
 Kylie, Pam and myself interviewed candidates for the part-time ILS specialist early this month.  After 

checking references we hired and began training our top candidate, Larissa Wagner.  Larissa is very smart – 
an “eagle-eye” as Kylie says - and is picking up copy cataloging very quickly.  She has previous library 
experience through AmeriCorps training patrons on using digital library services and I hope to eventually put 
that knowledge to good use here at STLS. 

https://www.pinterest.com/SouthernTierLibSys/


Page 5 of 5 
 

 
 September and October are always the busiest cataloging months – Kylie is doing an excellent job staying on 

top of the flood of items coming in from libraries (both electronically, which has picked up since our last ILS 
Meeting, and physically) while training Larissa.  Losing Alex as full-time and having Ann off has made this 
year especially challenging but we are getting through as much as possible each day and libraries have been 
very patient and understanding.   

 
 October was also a busy month with member library training – Kylie and I helped with the Annual Meeting 

and I visited new directors in Canaseraga and Almond. 
 

 Finally, in October I began the process of submitting E-rate BEARS (Billed Entity Applicant Reimbursement) 
for the second half of Funding Year 2016-2017.  So far we have received $157,687.20 in reimbursements for 
STN Dark Fiber charges.  Additional reimbursements expected in November. 

 

 


	Doc. #17-133_Agenda - November 2017 Board Meeting - STLS
	AGENDA

	Doc. #17-134_Minutes - October 2017 Board Meeting - Southern Tier Library System
	MINUTES
	TRUSTEES PRESENT:

	Doc. #17-135_Treasurer's Report - October 2017 - STLS
	Doc. #17-136_Financial Clerk's Report - October 2017 - STLS
	Doc. #17-139_Foundation for Southern Tier Libraries - October 2017 Meeting Minutes
	Doc. #17-140_Expenditure Approvals - Monthly Unpaid Bills Detail
	Doc. #17-141_Receipt Approvals - Monthly Deposit Summary
	Doc. #17-142_Grant Funds Policy 9.21.2010
	Doc. #17-143_Organizational Meeting Policy 6.21.2011
	Doc. #17-145_Mid-Year 2017 Library System Budget Revision - STLS
	Doc. #17-147 Monthly System Management Team Report - November 2017



